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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 888412 > 3

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2001 12:20 PM
To: Hamilton, John F WCB:EX
Subject: FW: Eagle Plains Talk

John, here s one for you. Tom.

srmuendesEagie Plains Resources Ltd. [mailto:tjt@eagleplains.bc.ca]
Sent: Fnday, June 01 2001 9:47 AM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Subject: Eagle Plains Talk

Hi Tom:
We will be presenting a talk on ourEastKootena I

The talk will be titled

projects at the Cominco Forum this fall.

Npresenter Aoy

Regards,

Tim J. Termuende

Eagle Plains Resources Lid.

2720-17th Street South

Cranbrook, BC

V1C 6Y6

ph: (250) 426-0749 Fax:(250) 426-6899

06/01/2001
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent:  Thursday, August 16, 2001 9:57 AM
To: Smyth, Ron EM:EX; Carter, Michael CSE:EX; German, Gerald EM:EX

Subject: FW: Sullivan Round Table Meeting - Early Nov.

Gentlemen, just to keep you up to date on these two ‘'momentous’ occasions. Mike - looks like the Round Table
event will be the ‘high-profile’ event for the Minister/Premier to attend. In addition, | suggest that the Geological
Gathering would also provide a good opportunity for exposure for Senior Executive. Cheers, Tom.

From: david.parker@teckcominco.com [mailto:david.parker@teckcominco.com]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2001 3:40 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Cc: doug.horswill@teckcominco.com

Subject: RE: Sullivan Round Table Meeting - Early Nov.

Tom

Thanks for getting in touch. We plan to invite both the Premier and Minister Neufeld and perhaps some other ministers as
well. The conference runs from November 4-6 and will be co-chaired by the World Bank, Cominco and the Mayor of
Kimberley. The conference will focus on mining and sustainable development, with a focus on communities. The
participants will be by invitation only and will focus on leading experts and representatives of the various communities of
interest. They will come from around the world.

It is expected that there will be a political event on Sunday the 4th to mark the sod-turning for the Sullivan Mine
Interpretative Centre - a museum and information centre that will have displays on the mine and the role of mining in
society. It would be terrific if the Premier and Minister could be on hand for that event and perhaps to open the
conference/make some remarks on Monday morning. This event will provide an opportunity to discuss what mining has
meant for BC and what skills our BC-based industry takes to the global economy. Pacer Dome's Porgera and Misima mines
in Papua New Guinea will be case studies as well as the Antamina mine in Peru (Teck is a major investor in that project).

The Round Table is intended to produce a series of best practices and policies derived from discussions among the
participants. I am attaching a preliminary program and will have hard copies sent to you. Invitations to the Premier and
minister(s)will follow. Please do not hesitate to call me to discuss. I will be out of the country for the balance of this week,
returning next.

Regards,

Dave Parker

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX [mailto: Tom.Schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca]
Sent: August 09, 2001 8:21 AM

To: David.Parker@teckcominco.com'

Cc: Hamilton John (E-mail); Smyth, Ron EM:EX

Subject: Sullivan Round Table Meeting - Early Nov.

David, I have been helping John Hamilton and his team out with the
organization for the "Sullivan Geological Meeting" on Nov. 9/10 and am

08/16/2001
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RE: Sullivan Round Table M¢ g - Early Nov.

attempting to keep my Executive in Victoria informed. I suspect that the new
Minister of Energy and Mines, Mr. Neufeld, or even the Premier might like to
or be invited to attend one of these meetings. I have been asked to provide
further details on these meetings to the Executive. Would it be possible to
provide any 'details’' regarding the "Round Table" meeting? If TeckCominco
has invited or plans to invite either the Minister and/or the Premier, could
you please inform (so I can 'alert' the appropriate office re-scheduling)?
Thanks very much. Tom.

08/16/2001
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2001 3:16 PM
To: Terry, David EM:EX

Subject: RE: 2001 Expl'n Estimates?

Thanks, David. As you may or may not know, | keep a "daily" tracking file of ALL planned projects (that I'm aware cf) in
the province, by alphabetical name. Once | receive the lists from the respective RGs, | cross-reference the info to rny file
to make sure WE don't miss anything (at that point in time). | can then share the "provincial” file with you RGs, when
requested. If | can be of any assistance with your list, please let me know.

Re:

Sullivan talk - the 'preliminary’ title or our contribution, given to John Hamilton last week, was "Overview of

Exploration Activity in the Sullivan Camp". OK (for now)? Cheers, Tom.

----- Original Message-----

From: Terry, David EM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2001 3:08 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Subject: RE: 2001 Expl'n Estmates?

Hi Tom:

I am just trying to put together such a list for my own use as Paul didn't leave any such thing here for me.
Assembling this data involves digging through the files to determine if NoW's are present or not so it is taking a bit of
time. | will certainly sent it along to you when | get a bit further along with it.

Regarding titles for the November Sullivan talk | haven't had any epiphanies yet but how about one of these fcr now.
1) Exploration for the Next Sullivan Deposit: Past, Present, and Future

or

2) Exploration fc;r the Next Sullivan Deposit: Overview and Future Trends

Let me know what you think. .

Cheers,

Dave

----- Original Message-----
From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent:  Monday, June 11, 2001 3:28 PM
To: Wojdak Paul (E-mail); Lane, Bob EM:EX; Cathro Mike (E-mail); David Terry (E-mail); Houle, Jacques EM:EX
Cc: Smyth, Ron EM:EX
Subject: 2001 Expl'n Estimates?

Gentlemen, as the great philosopher said "now is the time for all good men to come to the aid of the party". As
we embark on a new 'era' of exploration (hopefully) in BC, | would very much (as usual) appreciate receiving
your most current LIST of exploration projects (NOWSs and/or anticipated) at your earliest convenience. Ttvis will
help me greatly in my role here in the MDO, as well as help in formulating my summer/fall travel plans/vis:ts with
each one of you. | know Jacques has recently completed his list; | hope the rest of you have something ycu can
share. Please let me know when and if | can expect to receive something from you. Thanksing you in advance
for your co-operation and assistance. Tom.
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

helen.augustin@teckcominco.com
Friday, September 14, 2001 3:36 PM

aajohnson@home.com; abbott@inac.gc.ca; adairr@normin.com; ahartley@boliden-westmin.com;
akmy@home.com; alan@canadianzinc.com; alaturnus@skikimberley.com; Randall, Alf EM:EX;
andre.pauwels@teckcominco.com; andrepauwels@home.com; dale.andres@teckcominco.com;
anglin@NRCan.gc.ca; archean@attglobal.net; asinclai@eos.ubc.ca; barclay2831@home.com;
bbourdon@netidea.com; bbreen@hotmail.com; bcaelles@home.com; bella@accessweb.com;
bevjang@expatriateresources.com; beweir@home.com; bhauser@yt.sympatico.ca;
bigcity@cintek.com; billgilmour@hotmail.com; bob.sharp@teckcominco.com; bolmstead@rockies.net;
bputnam@EastbourneCapital.com; bradbury@compfun.net; brian.crowe@teckcominco.com;
brian.mcewen@amec.com; bruce@chamberofmines.bc.ca; bsylvester@corporate.southam.ca;
XT:Turner, Bob Geological Survey of Canada EAQ:IN; burgert@island.net;
Cam.Allen@teckcominco.com; cassidygold@telus.net; cfrick@geoscience.org.za; cgraf@ecstall.com;
cgreig@vip.net; chris@14u.org; colin_morrish@yahoo.com; colindunn@home.com; croots@gov.yk.ca;
dag@cadvision.com; dale@rhondacorp.com; danderso@cintek.com; Grieve, Dave MSRM:EX;
Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; dave.mcmichael@telus.com; dave.mcmurdo@teckcominco.com;
david.parker@teckcominco.com; Terry, David EM:EX; davidc@rimfire.bc.ca; dburrows@inco.com;
dejardine@home.com; Dennis.Merber@teckcominco.com; deuma-myers@home.com;
dfergus@telus.net; dirktk@telus.net; dirvingcwg@home.com; dlentz@unb.ca;
dlindsay@skycomip.com; dmcdonal@miramarmining.com; dmustard@sympatico.ca;
don.boyle@telus.net; DonnaBaylis@alschemex.com; doug.horswill@teckcominco.com;
douglaskirwin@mail.com; dsangster@sympatico.ca; duncaniarge@aol.com; ellisc@intergate.bc.ca;
Errin.Kimball@eub.gov.ab.ca; eskop@home.com; fiona@istar.ca; foodbevie@cyberlink.bc.ca;
FreezeA@aol.com; G.Inns@dial.pipex.com; gbelik@home.com; gcarlson@copper-ridge.com;
geo@gitennes.com; geoconsult@sympatico.ca; Geoff@Bradshaw.net; geoffd@powerup.com.au;
georef@attcanada.ca; George.Cole@teckcominco.com; gerry.zeig@teckcominco.com;
GFKoehler@aol.com; ggaddie@netidea.com; ggoodall@axion.net; ggorzynski@attglobal.net;
McArthur, Gib EM:EX; gkkbid@portal.ca; iegun@cyberlink.bc.ca; hagenari@home.com;
hcookenboo@meridiangeoscience.com; HenryA@equityeng.bc.ca; hmgiegerich@aol.com;
hmorris@sfu.ca; hopkinsn@rancheroenergy.com; hpwiiton@telus.net;
ianwillis@angloamerican.com.au; info@rareearthmetals.net; islanddownies@home.com;
ITSUSINUS@cs.com; jahuber{@yahoo.com; janturco@telusplanet.net; jbellamy@axion.net;
jdp@fairfieldminerals.com; jedmunds@primus.ca; jfranklin4 @compuserve.com; jfslack@usgs.gov;
Jim.Pickell@hbms.ca; jin8853@cmsu2.cmsu.edu; jlydon@NRCan.gc.ca; jmacdonald@billiton.nl;
John.Egan@teckcominco.com; john.hamilton@teckcominco.com; john.pearson@teckcominco.com;
john.thompson@teckcominco.com; john_robbins@telus.net; jon.collins@teckcominco.com;
judy@rhondacorp.com; Jules.Lajoie@cominco.com; jwalcott@geofisica.com; keith.durston@mrdi.com;
ken@condorconsult.com; ken@gl.rhbnc.ac.uk; Kerrieromeo@aol.com; kimbchamber@cyberlink.bc.ca;
Ibottomer@southernrio.com; lenny@smartt.com; MacDonald, Linda EM:EX;
vic.mann@teckcominco.com; marchndm@telusplanet.net; MarkB@equityeng.bc.ca;
markbietting@hotmail.com; markcruise@angloamerican.ca; jane.mccaw@teckcominco.com;
mcooke@nordacres.com; mhudock@netidea.com; milewski@nbnet.nb.ca; Mihalynuk, Mitch EM:EX;
mj.cosmic@accessweb.com; mjbeley@home.com; MMccgeol@aol.com; MoretonC@normin.com;
msemkiw@pdac.ca; mtpgm@qwest.net; ngg9@direct.ca; noris_belluz@fmi.com; nwbliss@magma.ca;
P.McGoldrick@utas.edu.au; paliadium@home.com; panterrageo@home.com; parkkerri@hotmail.com;
Patrick.Highsmith@alschemex.com; pattison@geo.ucalgary.ca; paulwkuhn@compuserve.com;
petlec@home.com; pklewchuk@cyberlink.bc.ca; prush@inco.com; psaxton@axionet.com;
pthurston@ak.net; quality@rockies.net; rOgerrOck@hotmail.com; ransom@rockies.net;
rcbell@inco.com; rchase@eos.ubc.ca; reynolds@cafe.net; rigault@home.com;
rjyoung@mb.sympatico.ca; robf@blackcatblades.com; rockstars@worldnet.att.net; Schmitt, Rolf
EM:EX; Smyth, Ron EM:EX; rwt@eagleplains.bc.ca; sangeng@istar.ca;
sbroughton@bgcengineering.ca; sebert@eos.ubc.ca;
smcroberts@teckkamloops.com; soweidner@compuserve.com; sparadis@gsc.nrcan.gc.ca;
stephencook@angloamerican.ca; stevep@idmail.com; stewart_wallis@pincock.com;
supergroup@cyberlink.bc.ca; thealy@attglobal.net; tit@eagleplains.bc.ca; tnm@corporate.southam.ca;
Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Hoy, Trygve EM:EX; david.vandieren@teckcominco.com;
waynlatu@pennwest.com; WGoodfel@NRCan.gc.ca; wildrock@telus.net

2001-09-19
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 2:28 PM
To: Cattermole, Christy EM:EX
Subject: RE: Hotel Reservation
Thanks, Tom.
----- Original Message-----

From: Cattermole, Christy EM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2001 1:17 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Hotel Reservation

Tom,

1 booked you a studio at $70/night Thursday Nov 8th, Fri. Nov. 9th, Sat. Nov. 10th and checking out Sunday Nov.
11th.

The confirmation number is 85119413.

Christy
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX wégu/ o

From
Sent:
To:

:  Schroeter, Tom EM.EX

Friday, October 19, 2001 10:58 AM
‘John and Betty Hamilton'; Terry, David EM:EX

Subject: RE: Arrangements for Sullivan Meeting
Sounds good to me. John - well done on the organization of the meeting - and - Happy Retirement! Keep in touch.

Tom.

10/19/2001

From: John and Betty Hamilton [mailto:johnandbetty.hamilton @telus.net]
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2001 10:44 AM

To: Terry, David EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Arrangements for Sullivan Meeting

4670 North Piccadilly Road,
West Vancouver, BC, VIW 1E2

johnandbetty hamilton@telus.net
604 925 2778

October 19, 2001
Dear David and Tom:

As mentioned on the telephone recently, you are invited to a speakers’ reception/ready room as
follows:

Thursday November 8“‘, 5:00-7:00 pm,
Room 310, Polaris Lodge (adjoins Trickle Creek Residence Inn by Marriott)
Kimberley. .

Come and meet other authors, as well as Dr. Jon Collins, Vice President, Exploration Business
Development, Teck Cominco Ltd., and enjoy some light refreshments. You can also load your
slides into carousels or your Powerpoint® presentation onto a hard drive, in preparation for your
talk the next day.

Regarding your needs, I understand you want a Powerpoint projector for your talk, as well as one
table and one 4’ x 8’ board at the poster session on Saturday, Please correct me if I’'m wrong about
this.

I’m also sending you by separate e-mail the schedule of talks, so you can see how you fit in the
lineup. The time allotted for your talk is 25 minutes. Please practice your talk enough to be sure
you reach your conclusion within the allotted time, as I plan to keep the meeting on schedule.

I retired on September 30th, although I'm still organizing this meeting. My updated contacts are
given above in case you don’t already have them.

I look forward to a great meeting. Judging by registrations, the interest level is very high. Thani
you for your valued contributions to it.
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent:  Monday, October 22, 2001 9:40 AM
To: Cheetham, Pat EM:EX; Davis, Heather EM:EX; Carter, Michael CSE:EX

Cc: German, Gerald EM:EX; Smyth, Ron EM:EX; Murphy, Maureen EM.EX; Hermann, Fred EM:EX; Wade,
Debbie EM:EX; Simons, Steven J EM:EX

Subject: RE: Sullivan Round Table in Kimberiey

Thanks for being copied. Is anything planned by Executive for the GEOLOGICAL MEETING on Nov. 9th/10th?
(i.e. separate from the Roundtable Event?). Obviously, there will be a completely different audience - and thus a
significant opportunity for NETWORKING. Tom.

From: Cheetham, Pat EM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2001 9:31 AM

To: Davis, Heather EM:EX; Carter, Michael CSE:EX

Cc: German, Gerald EM:EX; Smyth, Ron EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Murphy, Maureen EM:EX;
Hermann, Fred EM:EX; Wade, Debbie EM:EX; Simons, Steven J EM:EX

Subject: RE: Sullivan Round Table in Kimberley

| have made arrangements for Fred to attend, | do not believe plans have changed. Fred back tomorrow,
will check with him then. Heather do you need a copy of the registration form for the Minister?

10/22/2001

From: Davis, Heather EM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2001 9:07 AM

To: Carter, Michael CSE:EX

Cc: German, Gerald EM:EX; Smyth, Ron EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Murphy, Maureen EM:EX;
Hermann, Fred EM:EX; Cheetham, Pat EM:EX; Wade, Debbie EM:EX; Simons, Steven J EM:EX
Subject: RE: Sullivan Round Table in Kimberley

Hi Mike,

Further to Jack Ebbels' discussion with the Minister last week, the Minister will be going to this event
and will give the opening remarks. (Jack will not be attendlng - | believe Fred Hermann will be
there?)

Can you please advise who we will need to contact (TeckCominco?) to advise them of this?

Maureen: Have speaking notes been started for this event already? Should | put through an
assignment request to EMD for a binder to be prepared for the Minister with agenda/background
materials?

Thanks very much! Heather

From: Carter, Michael CSE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2001 11:21 AM

To: Davis, Heather EM:EX

Cc: German, Gerald EM:EX; Smyth, Ron EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Murphy, Maureen
EM:EX

Subject: FW: Sullivan Round Table in Kimberley

Importance: High

u/w\

B
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Heather:

Please see the exchange of e-mails below with TeckCominco re the Minister/Premier's
participation.

We all seem to be in agreement that it would be worthwhile for the Minister to fly into
Kimberley for the Sunday afternoon, November 4th 3:00pm dedication of the Sullivan Mine
Interpretation Centre and stick around for the Mayor's reception later that afternoon.

If his schedule permits, the Minister could overnight in Kimberley and deliver some
Welcoming Remarks at the Roundtable/Conference Opening the next morning at 8:00 am.
He could probably be out of there by 10:00 am, at the latest, and on his way back to Victora.

I've copied Gerald, Ron and Tom on this note - just in case they have any additional
information to add.

Regards,

Mike Carter

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2001 9:57 AM

To: Smyth, Ron EM:EX; Carter, Michael CSE:EX; German, Gerald EM:EX
Subject: FW: Sullivan Round Table Meeting - Early Nov.

Gentlemen, just to keep you up to date on these two ‘'momentous’ occasions. Mike - looks
like the Round Table event will be the ‘high-profile’ event for the Minister/Premier to attend. In
addition, | suggest that the Geological Gathering would also provide a good opportunity for
exposure for Senior Executive. Cheers, Tom.

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

Thanks for getting in touch. We plan to invite both the Premier and Minister Neufeld and perhaps
some other ministers as well. The conference runs from November 4-6 and will be co-chaired by the
World Bank, Cominco and the Mayor of Kimberley. The conference will focus on mining and
sustainable development, with a focus on communities. The participants will be by invitation only and
will focus on leading experts and representatives of the various communities of interest. They will
come from around the world.

It 1s expected that there will be a political event on Sunday the 4th to mark the sod-turning for the
Sullivan Mine Interpretative Centre - a museum and information centre that will have displays on the
mine and the role of mining in society. It would be terrific if the Premier and Minister could be on
hand for that event and perhaps to open the conference/make some remarks on Monday moming. This
event will provide an opportunity to discuss what mining has meant for BC and what skills our BC-
based industry takes to the global economy. Pacer Dome's Porgera and Misima mines in Papua Ne »
Guinea will be case studies as well as the Antamina mine in Peru (Teck is a major investor in that
project).
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The Round Table is intended to produce a series of best practices and policies derived from discussions
among the participants. I am attaching a preliminary program and will have hard copies sent to you.
Invitations to the Premier and minister(s)will follow. Please do not hesitate to call me to discuss. I

will be out of the country for the balance of this week, returning next.
Regards,

Dave Parker

-----Original Message-----

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX [mailto: Tom.Schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca]
Sent: August 09, 2001 8:21 AM

To: 'David.Parker@teckcominco.com'

Cc: Hamilton John (E-mail), Smyth, Ron EM:EX

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
provide any 'details' regarding the "Round Table" meeting? If TeckCominco
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
Cc:

Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Saturday, October 27, 2001 7:37 AM
Carter, Michael CSE:EX; Cheetham, Pat EM:EX; Davis, Heather EM:EX

German, Gerald EM:EX; Smyth, Ron EM:EX; Murphy, Maureen EM:EX; Hermann, Fred EM:EX; Wade,
Debbie EM:EX; Simons, Steven J EM:EX; Marshall, James EM:EX

Subject: RE: Sullivan Round Table in Kimberley

Michael-you're absolutely right. Your scheduling for the Minister is fine. The Roundtable and Geological Meetings
are completely separate events, each having their own importance and needs. Tom.

From: Carter, Michael CSE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2001 11:10 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Cheetham, Pat EM:EX; Davis, Heather EM:EX

Cc: German, Gerald EM:EX; Smyth, Ron EM:EX; Murphy, Maureen EM:EX; Hermann, Fred EM:EX; Wade,
Debbie EM:EX; Simons, Steven J EM:EX; Marshall, James EM:EX

Subject: RE: Sullivan Round Table in Kimberley

Importance: High

Tom:

My understanding was that the Minister's schedule is pretty tight that week (CORE Review, etc.). My
advice would be to:

fly him in to Cranbrook/Kimberley on the Sunday, have him do the 3:00 pm ribbon cutting ceremony
for the interpretive centre and the Mayor's reception that evening;

overnight him in Kimberley;

have him do the Welcoming Remarks at the Conference the next morning, and

fly him out of Cranbrook/Kimberley Monday late am/early pm

| don't see him flying back in for the Geological Meetings later that week. It would be a nice touch, but | just
don't think its practical.

If Fred Hermann is going up to to the Sunday event and the conference - he can make sure the Minister
gets introduced to the various heavy-hitters from TeckCominco, etc. He might even be able to line up a
few informal one-on-one meetings around the edges of the Sunday afternoon/evening events.

Clearly, Dave Parker is the key contact from the organizer's side. | believe Heather has already placed a
call to him to talk about the Minister's attendance and role. She'll advise if she needs anything from us in

the way of BNs etc (likely).
Regards,

Mike

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2001 9:40 AM

To: Cheetham, Pat EM:EX; Davis, Heather EM:EX; Carter, Michael CSE:EX

Cc: German, Gerald EM:EX; Smyth, Ron EM:EX; Murphy, Maureen EM:EX; Hermann, Fred EM:EX;
Wade, Debbie EM:EX; Simons, Steven J EM:EX

Subject: RE: Sullivan Round Table in Kimberley

10/27/2001

s
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From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent:  Thursday, November 01, 2001 2:09 PM
To: Hoy, Trygve EM:EX

Subject: FW:. Game On!

Trolley - your BIG chance! If you're interested - contact Tim. Also, forward message to any other potential players
from your side of the water. Tom.

From: T. Termuende-Eagle Plains Resources Ltd. [mailto:tjt@eagleplains.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2001 11:38 AM

To: Geoffrey Bradshaw; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Lawrence Winter; Walls; Scumbag; MYERS MARCELA & TROY;
Murray Jones; Morgan J. Poliquin; Jason Weber; Henry Awmack; Fach; Downie; Dave Caulfield; Dale Mah
Subject: Game On!

Hello all:

It looks like the Sullivan Classic is coming together! | have booked ice time at the Kimberley Civic Center for
Saturday, November 10th at 9:00pm-10:15pm. We will have two goalies and a few spares per side. The list as it
now stands is:

Chuck Downie
Mike Walls
Charlie Greig
Mike English
Scott Heffernan
Dale Mah
Lawrence Winter
Darren Fach
Tom Schroeter
Geoffrey Bradshaw
Troy Meyers
Morgan Polliquin
Murray Jones
Frank Gish
Stewart Harris
Mark Baknes
Jason Weber
Tim Termuende

If you know of anyone else who might want to play, please have them get in touch with me.
See you there!

Tim J. Termuende

Eagle Plains Resources Ltd.

2720-17th Street South

Cranbrook, BC

V1C 6Y6

ph: (250) 426-0749 Fax:(250) 426-6899

11/01/2001
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